From: Pula, Nikolao

To: Domenech, Douglas

Subject: Re: Resend me the USVI brief. In scheduling meeting.
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:35:19 PM
Attachments: GH-Centennial Invite-Honorable Ryan Zinke (1).pdf

Oh, I getit now. You mean the invitation to attend the 100th anniversary. A new letter came
in today, here it is attached.

On Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 6:29 PM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Tomorrow is fine. | thought you sent me something with the invitation details. Need to get
this on the Secretary's radar to see if he wants to do it.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

On Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 5:54 PM, Pula, Nikolao <nikolao_pula@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Doug,

Is this something you need now or could we get you one first thing tomorrow morning?

On Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 5:26 PM, Douglas Domenech
<douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Nikolao I. Pula, Jr.

Director

Office of Insular Affairs

U.S. Department of the Interior
MS 2429

1849 C Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20240

(W) (202-208-4736

(F) (202-208-5226



Nikolao I. Pula, Jr.

Director

Office of Insular Affairs

U.S. Department of the Interior
MS 2429

1849 C Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20240

(W) (202-208-4736

(F) (202-208-5226



THE UNITED STATES VIRGIN ISLANDS

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
GOVERNMENT HOUSE

Charlotte Amalie, V.1. 00802
340-774-0001

February 22, 2017

Honorable Ryan Zinke

Secretary Designee U.S. Department of Interior
Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington DC 20240

Dear Secretary Designee Zinke:

In an epic event in world history on March 31, 1917, the peaceful transfer of the Danish
West Indies to the United States of America occurred. This year the people and Government of
the Virgin Islands of the United States will commemorate the 100th Anniversary of the historic
transfer with events on all three islands commencing on March 24 and concluding on March 31
when official ceremonies will occur in both districts.

On behalf of the people and Government of the Virgin Islands of the United States, I am
pleased to invite you and your Mrs. Zinke to attend these commemorative ceremonies to observe
and participate in the commemoration. Virgin Islanders at home and abroad have just cause to be
proud of the long distance we have attained since that transfer event one century ago. We still have
a ways to go before we can achieve those ideals promised and pursued by our ancestors; however,
we will commemorate this milestone in our collective journey through recollection of our history.

As a good friend of the Virgin Islands, we look forward to your participation on this
notable occasion. Enclosed is a list of the official events commemorating this auspicious occasion.
Please contact Mrs. Lisa Webster or Mrs. Angela Belfon in the Office of the Governor at 340 774-
0001 for additional details and further information.

I look forward to you joining with us for the Centennial Commemoration Events.

Sincerely,

Kenneth E. Mapp

Governor

CC: Honorable Nikolao Pula, Director Office of Insular Affairs, Department of the Interior



VIRGINISLANDS | VIRGIN ISLANDS TRANSFER CENTENNIAL COMMISSION
Saint Croix Saint Thomas
315 Prince Street 74B & 75 Kronprindsens Gade
1917 2017 Frederiksted, VI 00840 Charlotte Amalie, VI 00802
TRANSFER CENTENNIAL P 340-772-1000 extension 4719 P 340-774-8784 extension 2260

E ed.transfercentennial2017 @gmail.com E obryan.transfercentennial2017@gmail.com

Web www.vitransfercentennial.org f ww.facebook.com/United-States-Virgin-Islands-Centennial-2017

OFFICIAL CENTENNIAL EVENTS LISTING 2017

March 26, 2017 Centennial Events
St. John 3:00pm —10:00pm

Governor’s Reception — The Battery
Cruz Bay, St. John
3:00pm —5:00pm

Centennial Block Party
Franklin Powell Park
6:00pm —10:00pm

March 29, 2017 Governor’s Reception — Catherineberg
Centennial Recognition
Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas
6:00pm-8:00pm

March 30, 2017 Governor’s Welcome Reception — Government House
Centennial Recognition
Christiansted, St. Croix
6:00pm-800pm

March 31, 2017 Centennial Events
St. Croix
- Parade 8:00am — 10:00am
Ceremony  10:00am — 12:00pm (includes Naturalization Ceremony)
- Luncheon 12:00pm-— 2:00pm
(12pm-2pm travel to St. Thomas)

St. Thomas 2:00pm - 6:OOpm (includes Naturalization Ceremony)
- Luncheon 1:30pm —2:30pm
- Parade 2:30pm — 3:30pm

- Ceremony  4:00pm - 6:00pm

Centennial Gala Ball — St. Thomas (Paid Event)
Frenchman’s Reef & Morning Star Marriott Beach Resort
8:00pm —11:00pm

April 2, 2017 Centennial Gala Ball — St. Croix (Paid Event)
Renaissance Carambola Beach Resort and Spa
7:00pm — 10:00pm

Virgin Islands Transfer Centennial Commission
Pamela C. Richards, Chairperson, Gerville Larsen, Vice Chairperson
Members
Marlene Petersen-Boschulte, Sonia Jacobs Dow, Patricia Frorup, Dr. Lois Hassell-Habtes, Patrice Harley, Sen. Myron D. Jackson,
Hans Lawaetz, Hon. Clement Magras, Hon. Shawn-Michael Malone, Colette Conroy Monroe, Shelley Moorhead, Hon. Robert O’Connor,
Dr. Eugene Petersen, Sen. Sammuel Sanes, Hon. Charles W. Turnbull, PhD.
Kevin Jackson, Executive Director, James A. O’Bryan, Jr., Assistant Executive Director



From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Caroline Boulton

Subject: Fwd: Resend me the USVI brief. In scheduling meeting.
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:26:29 PM
Attachments: GH-Centennial Invite-Honorable Ryan Zinke (1).pdf
USVvi.

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

To: Masalosalo, Brittany D. EOP/OVP

Cc: DL-OVP-NSA-EXECSEC

Subject: Re: FW: VP contact (not related to swearing in)
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2017 10:32:17 AM

Attachments: GH-Centennial Invite-Honorable Ryan Zinke (1) (1).pdf

Brittany, thanks for your response. | am attaching the invitation. Let me know if you think
thisis something the VP might want to do. If not, we will handle.

Doug

Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 8:46 AM, Masalosalo, Brittany D. EOP/OVP
<Brittany D _Masal osal o@ovp.eop.gov> Wrote:

Good Morning Doug,

I’m reaching in reference to the below email that was forwarded to me. Can you send me
more information on the event?

Thanks,

Brittany

Please excuse typos. Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Domenech, Douglas" <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
Date: March 1, 2017 at 10:24:47 AM EST

To: "Gunn, Ashley L. EOP/WHO" <Ashley.L.Gunn@who.eop.gov>
Subject: VP contact (not related to swearing in)

Ashley - | don't know if you can help me on this.



The Secretary has been invited to participate in the 100th Commemoration of
the purchase of the Virgin Islands from Denmark. The eventisMarch 31. The
Danish Prime Minister is confirmed to attend.

Zinke is concerned that his attendance so close to his confirmation may send the
wrong signal and wondered if such a diplomatic event like should be done by
the VP.

Can you tell mewho | contact in the VP's office about this?

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



From: Ottley, Basil

To: Domenech, Douglas

Cc: Nikolao Pula

Subject: Re: Itinerary for VI Centennial

Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 3:57:52 PM
Attachments: GH-Centennial Invite-Honorable Ryan Zinke.pdf
See attached

On Tue, Mar 7, 2017 at 3:54 PM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
can you send me the invite letter and program schedule again?

Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

On Tue, Mar 7, 2017 at 3:44 PM, Ottley, Basil <basil_ottley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Greetings Doug and Nik,

Please find attached an itinerary for the VI Centennial that provides the Secretary with
options to meet with veterans.

Doug: Would you be able to provide me with how many people (names also) would travel
with the Secretary so that | could begin securing rooms. | am hearing that things are
getting very tight.

Basil

Basil C. Ottley, Jr.

Policy Director

Office of Insular Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW MS 2429
Washington, DC 20240
Phone: 202-208-5655

Fax: 202-208-7585

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



From: Quimby, Frank

To: Swift, Heather; Megan Bloomaren; Russell Roddy; Caroline Boulton
Subject: Fwd: Centennial Program

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 2:42:19 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

VITCC - Official Centennial Events Listing 2017 (3).docx

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Basil Ottley <basil_ottl 10s.doi.gov>
Date: Tue, Mar 14, 2017 at 2:31 PM

Subject: Centennial Program

To: frank_quimby@ios.doi.gov

Hi Frank,
Could you send to other folks?

Basi|



Basil C. Ottley

Policy Director

Office of Insular Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240



VIRGIN ISLANDS ( VIRGIN ISLANDS TRANSFER CENTENNIAL COMMISSION
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

E ed.transfercentennial2017@gmail.com E obryan.transfercentennial2017 @gmail.com

Web www.vitransfercentennial.org f ww.facebook.com/United-States-Virgin-Islands-Centennial-2017

OFFICIAL CENTENNIAL EVENTS LISTING

March 24, 2017 Fort Fete honoring the opening of Ft. Christian with boat parade, cultural activities and band
entertainment.

March 26, 2017
Governor’s Reception - The Battery
Cruz Bay, St. John
3:00pm - 5:00pm
Cruz Bay Block Party Powell Park
6:00pm - 10:00pm

March 29, 2017 Governor’s Reception - Catherineberg
Centennial Recognition
Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas
6:00pm-8:00pm

March 30, 2017 Governor’'s Welcome Reception - Government House
Centennial Recognition
Christiansted, St. Croix
6:00pm-800pm

March 31, 2017 Centennial Events St. Croix
Parade 8:00am - 10:00am
- Ceremony 10:00am - 12:00pm (includes Naturalization
Ceremony)
- Luncheon 12:00pm - 2:00pm
(12pm-2pm travel to St. Thomas)

St. Thomas 2:00pm - 6:30
- Luncheon 1:30pm - 2:30pm

- Parade 2:30pm - 3:30pm
- Ceremony 4:00pm - 6:00 PM
April 1, 2017 Centennial Gala Ball - St. Thomas (Paid Event)

Frenchman’s Reef & Morning Star Marriott Beach Resort
8:00pm - 11:00pm

April 2, 2017 Centennial Gala Ball - St. Croix (Paid Event)
Renaissance Carambola Beach Resort and Spa 7:00pm - 10:00pm

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



From: Ronald (Rudy) Evenson

To: rswanson@ag.nv.gov; Michael Herder; mltodd@blm.gov; russell roddy@ios.doi.gov; eboik@blm.gov; Steven
Shaw

Subject: Driving directions for AG Laxalt"s visit at City

Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:26:09 PM

Hi Rod,

Thanks for your call this morning regarding Nevada Attorney General
Laxat'svisit to the "City" art project to meet Secretary Zinke this
Sunday, July 30. The meeting is currently set for 1345 PDT.

Thisis an email introduction to the key players of the day. Mike
Herder, Ely District Manager, is helping coordinate the Basin and
Range tour. Mike, please consider this email as arequest to contact
Chief of Investigations Rod Swanson, CC'd on this email, and give him
driving directionsto City aswell as other logistical details about

who will be joining the Secretary there (Alicia Stylesand EMT.) ilt
might be easiest for you to call Rod at 702-486-3781 desk or
702-275-4213 cell.

Rod, Eric Boik, also CC'd on thisemail, isBLM Nevada's chief law
enforcement ranger. He is coordinating with the Secretary's security
detail. Eric, thisisto put you in the loop on the AG visit
coordination.

Rusty Roddy, also CC'd on this email, is the Secretary's advance man.
He will be arriving in Nevada on Thursday. Rusty, likewisethisisto
get you in touch with the AG's staff.

Thanks to everyone for keeping this moving forward.

Rudy Evenson

Acting Chief of Communications
Bureau of Land Management - Nevada
1340 Financial Blvd.

Reno, NV 89502

Tel 775-861-6629 cell 775-223-3158
Revenson@blm.gov



From: Herder, Michael

To: Ronald (Rudy) Evenson

Cc: rswanson@ag.nv.gov; Marci Todd; Russell Roddy; Eric Boik; Steven Shaw
Subject: Re: Driving directions for AG Laxalt"s visit at City

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:56:09 PM

Attachments: Google maps City directions.pdf

Rod and others:
Directions to City from Las Vegas:

1. Take I-15 North through Las Vegas to US 93, exit 64 (roughly 21 miles out of Las Vegas).

2. Take 93 North to junction with NV 318 (roughly 85 miles, about 1 hour 10 min). We recommend
topping off the gas tank in Alamo or Ash Springs.

3. Turn Left onto NV 318 Right and stay to the Right as the highway splits after 0.6 miles. Continue for
16.7 miles to Seaman Wash Road.

4. Turn left onto Seaman Wash Road (dirt/gravel). Follow the road 29.2 miles through Coal Valley and
into Water Gap.

5. Turn left onto Timber Mtn Pass Road and head West for 2.4 miles to junction with private road to
City.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 9:18 AM, Ronald (Rudy) Evenson <revenson@blm.gov> wrote:
Hi Rod,

Thanks for your call this morning regarding Nevada Attorney General
Laxalt'svisit to the "City" art project to meet Secretary Zinke this
Sunday, July 30. The meeting is currently set for 1345 PDT.

Thisisan email introduction to the key players of the day. Mike
Herder, Ely District Manager, is helping coordinate the Basin and
Rangetour. Mike, please consider this email as a request to contact
Chief of Investigations Rod Swanson, CC'd on this email, and give him
driving directions to City aswell as other logistical details about

who will be joining the Secretary there (Alicia Stylesand EMT.) ilt
might be easiest for you to call Rod at 702-486-3781 desk or
702-275-4213 cell.

Rod, Eric Boik, also CC'd on this email, isBLM Nevada's chief law
enforcement ranger. He is coordinating with the Secretary's security
detail. Eric, thisisto put you in the loop on the AG visit
coordination.

Rusty Roddy, also CC'd on thisemail, is the Secretary's advance man.
He will be arriving in Nevada on Thursday. Rusty, likewise thisisto
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

Michael Herder
District Manager
BLM Ely District
HC33 Box 33500,
Ely, NV 89301
775-289-1840 Office
775-293-1778 Cell



Las Vegas, Nevada to City, Hiko, NV 89017 - Google Maps
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Get on I-515 N/US-83 N/US-95 N

3 min (0.6 mi}
t 1. Head northeast on N Las Vegas Bivd toward E Ogden Ave
0.3 mi
A 2. Turn left to merge onto I-515 N/US-93 N/US-95 N
03 mi

Continue on I-15 N/US-93 N. Take Great Basin Hwy to Seaman Wash Rd in Lincoln County

1h 52 min (125 mi)

& 3. Merge onto I-515 N/US-93 N/US-95 N
0.5 mi
¥ 4. Take exit 76B to merge onto I-15 N/US-93 N toward Salt Lake City
2t3mi
P 5. Take exit 64 for US-93 N/Great Basin Hwy toward Pioche Ely
02mi
9 6. Turn left onto US-93 N/Great Basin Hwy
853 mi
https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Las+Vegas,+Nevada/City,+Hiko,+NV+89017/@37.108... 7/27/2017



Las Vegas, Nevada to City, Hiko, NV 89017 - Google Maps Page 2 of 2

€ 7. Turn left onto NV-318 N/NV-375 N
0.6 mi

r* 8. Keep right to continue on NV-318 N
16.7 mi

Follow Seaman Wash Rd to your destination
1 h 50 min (31.6 mi)

€ 9. Turn left onto Seaman Wash Rd
292 mi

“3 10. Turn left
24 mi

City

Hiko, NV 89017

These directions are for planning purposes only. You may find that construction
projects, traffic. weather, or other events may cause conditions to differ from the
map results, and you should plan your route accordingly. You must obey all signs
or notices regarding your route.

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Las+Vegas,+Nevada/City,+Hiko,+NV+89017/@37.108... 7/27/2017



From: Ronald (Rudy) Evenson

To: Herder, Michael

Cc: rswanson@ag.nv.gov; Marci Todd; Russell Roddy; Eric Boik; Steven Shaw
Subject: Re: Driving directions for AG Laxalt"s visit at City

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:12:10 PM

Thanks Mike!

Rudy Evenson

Acting Chief of Communications
Bureau of Land Management - Nevada
1340 Financial Blvd.

Reno, NV 89502

Tel 775-861-6629 cell 775-223-3158

Revenson@blm.gov
On Jul 27, 2017, at 1:56 PM, Herder, Michael <mherder@blm.gov> wrote:

Rod and others:
Directions to City from Las Vegas:

1. Take I-15 North through Las Vegas to US 93, exit 64 (roughly 21 miles out of Las
Vegas).

2. Take 93 North to junction with NV 318 (roughly 85 miles, about 1 hour 10 min). We
recommend topping off the gas tank in Alamo or Ash Springs.

3. Turn Left onto NV 318 Right and stay to the Right as the highway splits after 0.6 miles.
Continue for 16.7 miles to Seaman Wash Road.

4. Turn left onto Seaman Wash Road (dirt/gravel). Follow the road 29.2 miles through
Coal Valley and into Water Gap.

5. Turn left onto Timber Mtn Pass Road and head West for 2.4 miles to junction with
private road to City.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 9:18 AM, Ronald (Rudy) Evenson

<revenson@blm.gov> wrote:
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

Rod, Eric Boik, aso CC'd on thisemail, is BLM Nevada's chief law
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
775-293-1778 Cdll

<Google maps City directions.pdf>



From: Roland D. Swanson 11

To: Herder, Michael

Cc: Ronald (Rudy) Evenson; Marci Todd; Russell Roddy; Eric Boik; Steven Shaw
Subject: Re: Driving directions for AG Laxalt"s visit at City

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:14:24 PM

Great. What is the condition of Seaman Wash and the other roads? | have a 4WD truck but it
IS mMoNsoon season...

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
Range tour. Mike, please consider this email as a request to contact
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

Rod, Eric Boik, also CC'd on thisemail, is BLM Nevada's chief law
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
775-293-1778 Céll

<Google maps_City_directions.pdf>



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Herder, Michael

Roland D. Swanson 11

Ronald (Rudy) Evenson; Marci Todd; Russell Roddy; Eric Boik; Steven Shaw
Re: Driving directions for AG Laxalt"s visit at City

Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:27:51 PM

It was in good shape before the monsoons hit. We will be taking a look at it tomorrow. If it isn't
passable, we recommend going north on 318 to the Timber Mtn. Pass Rd. It is usually in better shape
than roads further south. But this year the monsoons have been hitting pretty hard. We'll know more
tomorrow and will relay the information as soon as we can.

On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 2:13 PM, Roland D. Swanson || <RSwanson@ag.nv.gov> wrote:
Great. What is the condition of Seaman Wash and the other roads? | have a 4WD truck but it
IS monsoon season...

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

3. Turn Left onto NV 318 Right and stay to the Right as the highway splits after 0.6
miles. Continue for 16.7 miles to Seaman Wash Road.

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

Thanksfor your call this morning regarding Nevada Attorney General
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
Rangetour. Mike, please consider this email as arequest to contact
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

Rod, Eric Boik, also CC'd on thisemail, is BLM Nevadas chief law
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
1340 Financia Blvd.

Reno, NV 89502

Tel 775-861-6629 cell 775-223-3158

Revenson@blm.gov

Michael Herder
District Manager
BLM Ely District
HC33 Box 33500,
Ely, NV 89301
775-289-1840 Office
775-293-1778 Cdll

<Google maps City_directions.pdf>

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

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:29:46 PM

Thanks, I'll wait to hear.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 2:27 PM, Herder, Michael <mherder@blm.gov> wrote:

It was in good shape before the monsoons hit. We will be taking a look at it tomorrow. If
it isn't passable, we recommend going north on 318 to the Timber Mtn. Pass Rd. It is
usually in better shape than roads further south. But this year the monsoons have been
hitting pretty hard. We'll know more tomorrow and will relay the information as soon as
we can.

On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 2:13 PM, Roland D. Swanson |1
<RSwanson@ag.nv.gov> wrote:
Great. What is the condition of Seaman Wash and the other roads? | have a
AWD truck but it is monsoon season...

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 1:56 PM, Herder, Michael <mherder@blm.gov> wrote:

Rod and others:
Directions to City from Las Vegas:

1. Take I-15 North through Las Vegas to US 93, exit 64 (roughly 21 miles
out of Las Vegas).

2. Take 93 North to junction with NV 318 (roughly 85 miles, about 1 hour
10 min). We recommend topping off the gas tank in Alamo or Ash Springs.
3. Turn Left onto NV 318 Right and stay to the Right as the highway splits
after 0.6 miles. Continue for 16.7 miles to Seaman Wash Road.

4. Turn left onto Seaman Wash Road (dirt/gravel). Follow the road 29.2
miles through Coal Valley and into Water Gap.

5. Turn left onto Timber Mtn Pass Road and head West for 2.4 miles to
junction with private road to City.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 9:18 AM, Ronald (Rudy) Evenson

<revenson@blm.gov> wrote:
Hi Rod,

Thanks for your call this morning regarding Nevada Attorney
General

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
Range tour. Mike, please consider this email as arequest to
contact

Chief of Investigations Rod Swanson, CC'd on this email, and
give him

driving directions to City as well as other logistical details about
who will be joining the Secretary there (Alicia Stylesand EMT.)
it

might be easiest for you to call Rod at 702-486-3781 desk or
702-275-4213 cell.

Rod, Eric Boik, also CC'd on thisemail, isBLM Nevada's chief
law

enforcement ranger. He is coordinating with the Secretary's
security

detail. Eric, thisisto put you in the loop on the AG visit
coordination.

Rusty Roddy, also CC'd on this email, is the Secretary's advance
man.

He will be arriving in Nevada on Thursday. Rusty, likewisethis
Isto

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
Subject: RE: Driving directions for AG Laxalt"s visit at City

Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 2:41:55 PM

Are there any route and road condition updates to the City site?

Rudy advised yesterday the City site time slipped to 2:45 pm. Is this still current?
Please advise. Thank you.

Rod

Roland D. Swanson, I

Chief of Investigations

Nevada Office of the Attorney General
555 East Washington Avenue, Suite 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101

W: 702-486-3781

C: 702-275-4213

Fax: 702-486-3768

Email: rswanson@ag.nv.gov

From: Roland D. Swanson ||

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 2:29 PM

To: Herder, Michael <mherder@blm.gov>

Cc: Ronald (Rudy) Evenson <revenson@blm.gov>; Marci Todd <ml1todd@blm.gov>; Russell Roddy
<russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>; Eric Boik <eboik@blm.gov>; Steven Shaw <srshaw@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: Driving directions for AG Laxalt's visit at City

Thanks, I'll wait to hear.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 2:27 PM, Herder, Michael <mherder@blm.gov> wrote:

It was in good shape before the monsoons hit. We will be taking a look
at it tomorrow. If it isn't passable, we recommend going north on 318 to
the Timber Mtn. Pass Rd. It is usually in better shape than roads further
south. But this year the monsoons have been hitting pretty hard. We'll
know more tomorrow and will relay the information as soon as we can.



On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 2:13 PM, Roland D. Swanson ||
<RSwanson@ag.nv.gov> wrote:

Great. What is the condition of Seaman Wash and the other roads? | have a
4WD truck but it is monsoon season...

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 1:56 PM, Herder, Michael <mherder@blm.gov> wrote:
Rod and others:
Directions to City from Las Vegas:

1. Take I-15 North through Las Vegas to US 93, exit 64
(roughly 21 miles out of Las Vegas).

2. Take 93 North to junction with NV 318 (roughly 85 miles,
about 1 hour 10 min). We recommend topping off the gas
tank in Alamo or Ash Springs.

3. Turn Left onto NV 318 Right and stay to the Right as the
highway splits after 0.6 miles. Continue for 16.7 miles to
Seaman Wash Road.

4. Turn left onto Seaman Wash Road (dirt/gravel). Follow
the road 29.2 miles through Coal Valley and into Water
Gap.

5. Turn left onto Timber Mtn Pass Road and head West for
2.4 miles to junction with private road to City.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 9:18 AM, Ronad (Rudy) Evenson
<revenson@blm.gov> wrote:

Hi Rod,

Thanks for your call this morning regarding Nevada Attorney
Genera

Laxalt'svigit to the "City" art project to meet Secretary Zinke
this

Sunday, July 30. The meeting is currently set for 1345 PDT.

Thisisan emall introduction to the key players of the day. Mike
Herder, Ely District Manager, is helping coordinate the Basin
and

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



Rod, Eric Boik, a'so CC'd on thisemail, is BLM Nevada's chief
law

enforcement ranger. He is coordinating with the Secretary's
security

detail. Eric, thisisto put you in the loop on the AG visit
coordination.

Rusty Roddy, also CC'd on thisemail, is the Secretary's advance
man.

He will be arriving in Nevada on Thursday. Rusty, likewise this
isto

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

<Google _maps_City_directions.pdf>

Michael Herder
District Manager
BLM Ely District
HC33 Box 33500,
Ely, NV 89301
775-289-1840 Office
775-293-1778 Cell



From: Evenson, Ronald (Rudy)

To: Roland D. Swanson Il

Cc: Herder, Michael; Marci Todd; Russell Roddy; Eric Boik; Steven Shaw
Subject: Re: Driving directions for AG Laxalt"s visit at City

Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 3:06:58 PM

Hey Rod,

Ely Didtrict staff are driving the roads today to verify the route you were given is still
driveable. Asfar aswe know, the City time of 2:45 pm isstill valid. At thispoint we are
looking at a conference call at 3:00 pm tomorrow to finalize all plansand | will make sure you
get an invite to that call, aswell as a copy of the incident action plan for the day.

Rudy Evenson

Acting Chief of Communications

Bureau of Land Management - Nevada
Office: 775-861-6629 Cell: 775-223-3158
revenson@blm.gov | www.blm.gov/nv

Follow BLM Nevada on Social Media

Twitter | Facebook| YouTube| Flickr

On Fri, Jul 28, 2017 at 11:41 AM, Roland D. Swanson || <RSwanson@ag.nv.gov> wrote:

Are there any route and road condition updates to the City site?

Rudy advised yesterday the City site time slipped to 2:45 pm. Is this still current?

Please advise. Thank you.

Rod

Roland D. Swanson, Il

Chief of Investigations

Nevada Office of the Attorney General
555 East Washington Avenue, Suite 3900

Las Vegas, NV 89101



W: 702-486-3781

C: 702-275-4213

Fax: 702-486-3768

Email: rswanson@ag.nv.gov

From: Roland D. Swanson I

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 2:29 PM

To: Herder, Michael <mherder@blm.gov>

Cc: Ronald (Rudy) Evenson <revenson@blm.gov>; Marci Todd <m1todd@blm.gov>; Russell Roddy

<russell roddy@ios.doi.gov>; Eric Boik <eboik@blm.gov>; Steven Shaw <srshaw@blm.gov>
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
at it tomorrow. If it isn't passable, we recommend going north on 318
to the Timber Mtn. Pass Rd. It is usually in better shape than roads
further south. But this year the monsoons have been hitting pretty
hard. We'll know more tomorrow and will relay the information as soon
as we can.

On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 2:13 PM, Roland D. Swanson ||
<RSwanson@ag.nv.gov> Wrote:

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

2. Take 93 North to junction with NV 318 (roughly 85
miles, about 1 hour 10 min). We recommend topping off
the gas tank in Alamo or Ash Springs.

3. Turn Left onto NV 318 Right and stay to the Right as
the highway splits after 0.6 miles. Continue for 16.7 miles
to Seaman Wash Road.

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

Laxat'svisit to the "City" art project to meet Secretary Zinke
this

Sunday, July 30. The meeting is currently set for 1345 PDT.

Thisis an email introduction to the key players of the day.
Mike

Herder, Ely District Manager, is helping coordinate the Basin
and

Range tour. Mike, please consider this email as arequest to
contact

Chief of Investigations Rod Swanson, CC'd on this email, and
give him

driving directions to City aswell as other logistical details
about



who will be joining the Secretary there (Alicia Styles and
EMT.)ilt

might be easiest for you to call Rod at 702-486-3781 desk or
702-275-4213 cell.

Rod, Eric Boik, also CC'd on this email, isBLM Nevada's
chief law

enforcement ranger. He is coordinating with the Secretary's
security

detail. Eric, thisisto put you in the loop on the AG visit
coordination.

Rusty Roddy, also CC'd on this email, isthe Secretary's
advance man.

He will be arriving in Nevada on Thursday. Rusty, likewise
thisisto

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

<Google_maps_City_directions.pdf>



Michael Herder
District Manager
BLM Ely District
HC33 Box 33500,
Ely, NV 89301
775-289-1840 Office
775-293-1778 Cell



From: Day, Ashley

To: Abbie Jossie; Angela Falwell; Anita Bilbao; Brent Ralston; Brian St George; Danielle Chi; Edwin Roberson; Gordon
Toevs; Howard Cantor; Howard Hedrick; Jamie Connell; Jennifer Garcia; Jeremiah Karuzas; Jerome Perez; Joann
Perea-Richmann; Joanne Maluotoga; Johanna Munson; Jolie Pollet; Joseph Stout; Juliane Tilton; June
Shoemaker; Karen Kelleher; Katharine MacGregor; Kathleen Benedetto; Kathryn Stangl; Kathy Mondor; Kristin
Bail; Marci Todd; Mary DiPinto (Michelle); Matthew Magaletti; Molly Anthony; Paul Petersen; Peter Ditton; Quincy
Bahr; Raul Morales; Rodney (Rick) Belger; Stephen Small; Theresa Hanley; Timothy Murphy; Toni Rohm; Tracie

Lassiter; Valori (Lori) Armstrong

Subject: Great Basin Regional Leadership Meeting - Lodging Information
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 2:51:56 PM
Greetings al!

Attached below isalink to the Hyatt Place - Reno Tahoe Airport where we have secured a block of 15 rooms (more to be
added if needed), at the govt per diem rate of $102, for lodging during our GB Regional Leadership Meeting in Reno, NV
beginning Tuesday, Sept 26 at 1 pm and ending on Thursday, Sept 28 at approx. 3 pm. The meeting will be held at the
Nevada State Office. Two 1/2-day field trips are included in the meeting schedule.

The hotel link is set up to allow easy reservation. Click on thelink and put in your desired lodging dates (anywhere
between September 24-29) and hit CHECK AVAILABILITY (don't hit anything else - like government rate) and it
should bring up the Great Basin Leadership Meeting Code (G-BLMS) at the bottom of the page and you can make
your reservation from there.

https.//renotahoeairport.place hyatt.com/en/hotel/home html ?corp_id=G-BLMS

The deadline for reservations is Friday, Sept 15, so please make your reservation as soon as possible to
ensure you get the govt rate.

The Hyatt shuttle runs from 4 am to midnight. When you get to the airport, just call the Hyatt front desk at 775-
826-2500 and they will come get you. Taxis and rental cars are available for transport between the hotel and NV
State Office.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Johanna Munson, GB Regional Coordinator (208-373-3834).

Ashley Day (208-373-4001)
Acting Exec Asst, Idaho State Office

Ashley M. Day

Bureauw of Land Management
Administrative Assistont - Support Sevvices
Idaho- State Office

1387 S. Viwell Wavy, Boise, ID 83709

(208) 373-3900



From: MacGregor, Katharine

To: Tracie Lassiter

Subject: Fwd: Great Basin Regional Leadership Meeting - Lodging Information
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:20:06 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Day, Ashley <ad blm.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 2:51 PM

Subject: Great Basin Regional Leadership Meeting - Lodging Information

To: Abbie Jossie <gjossie@blm.gov>, Angela Falwell <afalwell @blm.gov>, Anita Bilbao
<abilbao@blm.gov>, Brent Ralston <bralston@blm.gov>, Brian St George
<bstgeorg@blm.gov>, Danielle Chi <dchi @blm.gov>, Edwin Roberson
<eroberso@blm.gov>, Gordon Toevs <gtoevs@blm.gov>, Howard Cantor
<hcantor@blm.gov>, Howard Hedrick <hhedrick@blm.gov>, Jamie Connell
<jconnell@blm.gov>, Jennifer Garcia <jmgarcia@blm.gov>, Jeremiah Karuzas
<jkaruzas@blm.gov>, Jerome Perez <jperez@blm.gov>, Joann Perea-Richmann
<]perearichmann@blm.gov>, Joanne Maluotoga <jmal uoto@blm.gov>, Johanna Munson

<jmunson@blm.gov>, Jolie Pollet <jpollet@blm.gov>, Joseph Stout <j2stout@blm.gov>,
Juliane Tilton <jtilton@blm.gov>, June Shoemaker <jshoemaker@blm.gov>, Karen Kelleher

<kkelleh@blm.gov>, Katharine MacGregor <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, Kathleen
Benedetto <kathleen benedetto@ios.doi.gov>, Kathryn Stangl <kstangl @blm.gov>, Kathy
Mondor <kmondor@blm.gov>, Kristin Bail <kbail @blm.gov>, Marci Todd
<mltodd@blm.gov>, "Mary DiPinto (Michelle)" <mdipinto@blm.gov>, Matthew Magaletti
<mmagalet@blm.gov>, Molly Anthony <manthony@blm.gov>, Paul Petersen
<ppeterse@blm.gov>, Peter Ditton <pditton@blm.gov>, Quincy Bahr <gfbahr@blm.gov>,
Raul Morales <rmora blm.gov>, "Rodney (Rick) Belger" <rbelger@blm.gov>, Stephen
Small <ssmall@blm.gov>, Theresa Hanley <thanley@blm.gov>, Timothy Murphy
<tmurphy@blm.gov>, Toni Rohm <trohm@blm.gov>, Tracie Lassiter

<tracie |lassiter@ios.doi.gov>, "Vaori (Lori) Armstrong" <vaarmstrong@blm.gov>

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

https://renotahoeairport.place hyatt.com/en/hotel/home html?corp id=G-BLMS

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

Bureaw of Land Management
Administrative Assistant - Support Services
Idaho State Office

1387 S. Viwnell Wavy, Boise; ID 83709

(208) 373-3900

Kate MacGregor

1849 C ST NW

Room 6625
Washington DC 20240

202-208-3671 (Direct)





